

Caithness Local Access Forum – Monday 11th March 2024

Room 1, Caithness House, Wick

1500 – 1700

Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Notes from meeting of the 18th September 2023 – previously agreed (by email) as fair and accurate representation.
3. Matters arising
4. Caithness Local Access Membership
5. Review of Highland Local Access Fora
6. Table of Caithness Access Issues and Initiatives
7. Core path diversion at Gerston, Halkirk
8. Access Rangers 2024
9. AOCB
10. Date of next meeting
9th September 2024